

MARION
DE RAUCOURT

BIO

(Paris, France, 1988) After graduating from the School of Decorative Arts in Paris, Marion de Raucourt began working as a designer for luxury brands. During those years, she developed a special interest in parades and costumes.

Based in Mallorca since 2019 and inspired by the Mediterranean tradition, Marion creates a series of handcrafted objects. With clay, she found the way to directly translate a language where the object is detached from its use to mingle with the allegory.

Marion has developed her own molding technique, from which the Minestrone series is derived. Cast in acrylic plaster within soft fabric molds, the columns, vases, and objects take the imprint of the fabric that contained them, with their seams.

Playing with their usual function, Marion's pieces follow a path composed of chimerical and fantastic visions.



CV

EXHIBITIONS

2022 Solstice In A Jar, Taca gallery. Two person exhibition with Thomas Perroteau, invited by Julia Panades. Palma de Majorca, ES

2022 Villa Noailles, FR

2022 Jema Workshop, Internationa Art Day. Hyères, FR

2021 Mallorca Christmas Market. Exhibithion organized by Achilles Ion Gavriel with Majorcan artists and craftsmen. Majorca, ES

2021 Parade, Little Moves, Movement, The Sea. Maison Fraternelle. Group exhibition curated by Biole Park Chae and Dalle Park Chae. Paris, FR

2021 Ciruelas Caliente. 7 lope de Vega. Group exhibition curated by Cristina Ramos. Palma de Majorca, ES

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019-2022 Camper. Designer. Majorca, ES

2014-2019 Independent accessory designer.

2014-2016 E.N.S.A.D. Accessory Design teacher.

2013-2016 Givenchy. Fashion designer WRTW haute couture under artistic direction of Riccardo Tisci. Paris, FR

EDUCATION

2012 Fashion Design Master's Degree. E.N.S.A.D Ecole Nationale des Arts Décoratifs de Paris. Paris, FR

2011 Exchange semester with the S.A.I.C School of the Art Institute of Chicago. Chicago, IL, US

2019-2021 Ceramics course, La Guilda studio. Majorca, ES

AWARDS AND RESIDENCIES

2013 Villa Noailles. Selected at the international festival of fashion, photography and architecture. Winner of the Camper prize. Hyères, FR

2014 Jury and lecturer at Fashion Festival, French Institute of Lima. Lima, PE

2014 Inconformista. Design residency in Son Fortesa, organized by Camper. Majorca, ES

VASTO

Prices do not include VAT.
For more information contact us at:
daniella@vasto.es
+34 663 96 93 58